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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Sunday, May 01, 2016 5:27 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  * Update - Three Day Mineral Extended! *  *

 
 

 

 

 The First Ever THREE DAY Mineral Sale!!! 
 

The Three Day Sale has been a huge success with many specimens finding new 

homes this weekend. I'm receiving requests from collectors to give them an extra 

day to shop the website to take advantage of the huge sale discounts. Therefore, 

I've decided to extend the sale by one day until Monday, April 2nd, with the sale 

ending at midnight tomorrow central time. This will give everyone all of Monday 

to browse the mineral showrooms and reserve their selections. I'm also going to 

start removing many of the sold items to speed up the browsing process for each 

showroom. Please note - The prices online are not discounted prices. All online 

prices will be discounted by 25% to 30% and even more for larger purchases 

when you finalize your order. Thanks again for making this sale so successful!  
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Here are some quick links to the sale showrooms*. Take advantage of these 

crazy discounts and lock in your specimen orders today. This short sale ends 

on Monday night at midnight! The layaway option is available for all orders! 

 

Exceptional Showrooms 

Silver Specimen Showrooms  

Gold Specimen Showroom 
 

*New Golds and Silvers can also be found in the Denver and Tucson Rooms! 

 

* Thanks again for making us your choice for the Finest 

Minerals * 
 

 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   

 

A New Tucson Mineral Auction Opens Next Week!  

  

 * New Specimens from the Show and Showrooms at Wholesale Opening Bids * 

 

Watch for the next update notice announcing the auction opening! 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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